
Service Director – Legal, Governance and
Commissioning
Julie Muscroft

The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3

High Street

Huddersfield

HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk

Tuesday 16 January 2018

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member

Cabinet Committee - Local Issues

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues will meet in the Leadership Meeting 
Room  - 1st Floor, Civic Centre 3, Huddersfield, HD1 2TG at 12.30 pm on 
Wednesday 24 January 2018.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details.

Julie Muscroft
Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues members are:-

Member
Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Naheed Mather
Councillor Musarrat Khan



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages

1:  Membership of the Committee

This is where councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for 
who they are attending.

2:  Minutes of Previous Meeting

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 20 
September 2017.

1 - 4

3:  Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

5 - 6

4:  Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private

5:  Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities.



6:  Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

7:  Member Question Time

To consider questions from Councillors.

8:  Objection to (Speed Limit) (No 103) Order 2017, 
Proposed Speed Limit changes in the 
Sovereign/Birdsedge and Kirkburton Area

A report to consider objections and make a decision on Kirklees 
(Speed Limit) (No 103) Order 2017, received following formal 
advertisement for the introduction of Speed Limit changes on: B6116 
Huddersfield Road, A629 Abbey Road North, A629 Lane Head Road 
(Kirkburton) and A629 Penistone Road, Birdsedge

Ward: Denby Dale and Kirkburton

Contact: Phillip Waddington - Principal Engineer, Streetscene Tel: 
01484 221000

7 - 44



1

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

CABINET COMMITTEE - LOCAL ISSUES

Wednesday 20th September 2017

Present:
Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Musarrat Khan
Councillor Graham Turner

Apologies: Councillor Naheed Mather

In attendance: Councillor Julie Stewart-Turner

1 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Peter McBride was appointed chairs for the 2017/18 municipal year.

2 Membership of the Committee

Councillor Graham Turner attended the meeting as substitute for Councillor Mather

3 Minutes of Previous Meeting

That the minutes be approved.

4 Interests

No interests were declared. 

5 Admission of the Public

All agenda items were considered in public session

6 Deputations/Petitions

No deputations or petitions received.

7 Public Question Time

No questions were asked.

8 Member Question Time

No questions were asked.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Cabinet Committee - Local Issues -  20 September 2017

2

9 Objection to Kirklees (TR) (No 8) Order 2016, proposed Permit Parking, Albany 
Street, Macham Street, Bland Street, Mount Pleasant, St Stephen's Road, 
Garden Street, Lockwood

The Committee considered representations made in respect of the proposed Permit 
Parking on Albany Street, Macham Street, Bland Street, Mount Pleasant, St 
Stephen’s Road and Garden Street, Lockwood.

A report presented to the Committee provided an update on current parking 
patterns, which would allow consideration of objections received to Kirklees (TR) 
(No 8) Order 2016. The objections were in response to the public advertisement for 
a proposed Permit Parking Zone on the above named streets.

The report highlighted that in 2014/15 complaints were received that commuters to 
the town centre, visitor and staff of local businesses, the college and the local 
mosque would regularly park on these streets for a large proportion of the day which 
prevented residents parking near their homes.  In response, officers undertook site 
visits to the area and this showed that parking was at a premium during the day on 
St Stephen’s Road.  To resolve the issue a Permit Parking Zone was proposed 
together with a short section of waiting restrictions.

Cllr Julie Stewart-Turner attended the meeting and informed the Committee that she 
had spoken to local residents and there was overwhelming support for the 
introduction of permit parking and was unhappy that the proposed scheme was 
being shelved.  She asked officers to consider a compromise of introducing shared 
use restrictions, permit parking plus two hours limited waiting. Two local residents in 
favour of permit parking were also in attendance.  They explained that residents 
were unable to park outside their own homes because of the parking situation in the 
area which at times restricted disabled access.  They circulated a number of 
photographs for consideration by Committee members.

Representatives from the Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia Mosque attended the 
meeting to outline why they were opposing the introduction of the scheme.  Mr Rafiq 
explained that the Mosque had been at the heart of the community for over 40 years 
and that efforts had been made by the Mosque to ease the situation by staggering 
prayer times and marshalling the traffic.

The Committee was advised that more recent monitoring of the area showed that 
the current parking patterns did not meet the criteria set by the Council’s Permit 
Parking Policy. Officers stated that the situation would continue to be monitored and 
if conditions deteriorated once again and met the criterion it can be flexibly 
responded to if it is within two years from the date of it being advertised.  Officers 
explained that work is currently taking place on Lockwood Road and would be 
completed by Christmas. The restrictions on this road would be monitored for its 
impact on surrounding areas.

The Committee after considering all the representations decided that it would not 
deviate from the criteria outlined in the policy and felt that the solution presented by 
officers to continue to monitor the area and provide an appropriate response should 
the situation change was an acceptable one

Page 2



Cabinet Committee - Local Issues -  20 September 2017

3

Resolved  

That officers continue to monitor parking patterns in the area to determine whether 
the scheme (TR) (No 8) meets the criteria set by the Permit Parking Policy and 
respond accordingly.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 6



 
 
Name of meeting:  Cabinet Committee - Local Issues 
Date:    24 January 2018 
 
Title of report:  Objection to (Speed Limit) (No 103) Order 2017, Proposed 

Speed Limit changes in the Sovereign/Birdsedge and 
Kirkburton Area 

 
Purpose of report:  
 
To consider objections and make a decision on Kirklees (Speed Limit) (No 103) 
Order 2017, received following formal advertisement for the introduction of Speed 
Limit changes on: B6116 Huddersfield Road, A629 Abbey Road North, A629 Lane 
Head Road (Kirkburton) and A629 Penistone Road, Birdsedge 
 

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in spending 
or saving £250k or more, or to have a 
significant effect on two or more electoral 
wards? 
 

No 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports)? 
 

No 

The Decision - Is it eligible for “call in” by 
Scrutiny? 
 

Yes 
 

Date signed off by Strategic Director  
 
Is it also signed off Service Director -   
Finance, IT and Transactional Services 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director- 
Legal Governance and Commissioning? 
 

Naz Parkar - 11.01.2018 
 
 
Debbie Hogg - 09.01.2018 
 
 
Julie Muscroft - 10.01.2018 
  

Cabinet member portfolio–  Corporate (Place, Environment and Customer Contact 
Services) 
Cllr Musarrat Khan & Cllr Graham Turner 
 

 
Electoral wards affected:  Denby Dale and Kirkburton 
Ward councillors consulted:  Yes 
Public or private:    Public 
 
1.   Summary 
 
1.1  In June 2016 Kirklees Council introduced a 30mph limit on the A629 
 Lane Head Road and A629 Penistone Road, Shepley, as part of a larger 
 scale casualty reduction scheme along this length of road.  
 
1.2  Since the changes, local concerns have been raised regarding the lower 
 limit and the level of adherence to the limit by drivers using this road.  
 
1.3 With this in mind the Kirkburton Ward Councillors asked Kirklees to 
 investigate the possibility of increasing a small section of Lane Head 
 Lane to 40mph. (Appendix 1 Page 3) 
 
 Kirkburton Ward Councillors felt that because: 

Page 7

Agenda Item 8



  this section of Lane Head Rd includes a crawler lane, intended for 
passing of slow moving HGV’s on the uphill stretch away from 
Shepley village,  

 and, because the speed limit was now the same all the way from 
Cumberworth Lane, the ‘gateway’ feature previously in place, created 
by the 30mph speed limit change on the downhill approach into 
Shepley village, has been lost, the 30mph limit wasn’t fit for purpose. 

 
1.4 The Kirkburton Councillors have also taken the opportunity to propose a 
 reduction in the speed limit at on B6116 Huddersfield Road,  Kirkburton 
 (Appendix 1 Page 1), and Abbey Road North (Appendix 1 Page 2) to 
 address residents’ concerns of speeding traffic in this area.  
 
1.5 The Denby Dale Councillors were consulted and have taken the 
 opportunity to introduce a further 30mph section on Penistone Road, 
 Birdsedge, adjacent to Birdsedge First school, to address on-going  historic 
 concerns raised by residents - (Appendix 1 Page 3). 
 
1.6 Both Wards secured District Committee monies to joint fund the 
 proposed speed limit order and associated engineering works that are 
 required. 
 
2. Information required to take a decision 
 
2.1 The proposed speed limit changes were advertised 07 – 28 August 2017 

and 9 objections were received. However due to a legal challenge it was 
necessary to re-advertise the proposals. All 9 objectors were responded to 
regarding their concerns, and advised that, should they wish for their 
objection to remain, they would need to submit their objection again when 
the scheme was re-advertised.  

 
2.2 The order was re-advertisement 7 Nov -  08 December 2017.  
 14 objections were received, of which 2 were a re-submission 
 objections to the original advertisement. (Appendix 2) 
 1 letter of support to the proposals was received - (Appendix 3) 
 
2.3 All the objections are to the proposal to increase the speed limit from 
 30mph to 40mph on the A629 Lane Head Road, none referred to the 
 proposals for B6116 Huddersfield Rd, Abbey Rd North, or A629 
 Penistone Rd  
 
2.4 All objectors have been contacted by officers, the content of their 
 objections discussed, and some issued clarified, and as a result 3 
 objections have been formally withdrawn. 
 Objections to be concerned have been received from: 

o Ms H Stephens on behalf of Mr A K Stephens, Shepley resident 
o Mr E Sorfleet, A629 Shepley resident 
o Mr H Taylor, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o Mr and Mrs Willard, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o D Ellis, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o Mr and Mrs Flooks 
o Bridge House Clinic, local business, Shepley Village 
o R Hewitt, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o Dr P Lloyd, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o Ms Lloyd, Lane Head Rd, Shepley resident 
o A Scott, Chair, Friends of Shepley 

 Page 8



 
 
 
 
2.5  The objections have similar concerns which, in summary, are: 
 

I. Visibility of side roads and crossing the road further into the village. 
 In response : This is outside of the remit for the current speed limit 
 order, however, officers will investigate the feasibility of and funding 
opportunities to make the identified junctions more visible to drivers, and for 
additional signing that be appropriate to highlight that school children / 
pedestrians may be crossing in this area. 

 
II. No pavement near Cliffe House: 

In response : This is outside of the remit for the current speed limit order, 
but officers will look to establish any pedestrian desire lines that may 
warrant the introduction of a footway, and if appropriate, look at the 
feasibility of such a scheme, and funding opportunities that may be 
available. 

 
III. Traffic already exceeds the speed limit, and those speeds will increase if the 

limit is raised to 40mph 
 In response : Speed counts undertaken, before and after the change  in 
 speed limit from 50mph to 30mph which showed a minor reduction in 
 the 85%ile (the speed at which 85% of all vehicles travel at or below) 
 and the average speed.  

 Speed limit at 50mph – 85%ile – 49mph, average speed of 42.1mph.  

 Speed limit at 30mph  - 85%ile – 48.6mph, average speed of 41mph. 
 This supports the view that 40mph is a more appropriate speed for this 
 section of the A629 Lane Head Lane.  
 Appendix 4 - Plan showing the before and after speeds. 
  
 Based on these results Officers will be working closely in the future, 
 with the local Neighbourhood Policing team, on local enforcement, to 
 encourage greater compliance with speed limits in this area, regardless 
 of the outcome of this report.  
 The introduction of the 40mph limit here allows for the re-introduction of 
 “Gateway” features to remind drivers of the need to adhere to the 30mph 
 limit, when approaching Shepley village downhill and Cross Lane / Carr 
 Lane junction uphill.  
 
IV.  Objectors would like to see speed cameras introduced as an alternative to 

changing the speed limit.  
In response : Kirklees Council is member of the West Yorkshire Casualty 
Reduction Partnership. The partnership manages the network of cameras, 
both fixed & mobile throughout West Yorkshire. The criterion for identifying 
new camera sites is based on injury accidents, route lengths and speed. 
Whilst the partnership manages the sites, Kirklees Highway Safety is 
responsible for the identification of any new sites in Kirklees. Lane Head 
Road has been assessed against the criteria (which can be found here 
http://www.safetycameraswestyorkshire.co.uk/faq-detail.htm?catID=7) and it 
didn’t meet for Speed Cameras whether fixed or mobile. 

 
V. The accidents since the 30mph was introduced have reduced 

 In response: There has been no change in the number of collisions 
 occurring, along the length of road the objectors are concerned about, 
 since the reduction in the speed limit to 30mph.  Page 9

http://www.safetycameraswestyorkshire.co.uk/faq-detail.htm?catID=7


 
 
 
VI. The section of 40mph is too short. 

 In response: Whilst it appears to be short in length, it is in line with the 
 recommendations laid out in DfT – Setting Local Speed Limits (2013).  
 
VII. The position of the 30mph signs will obstruct the footway and cause visibility 

issues when exiting an access. 
 In response: The 30mph sign will be positioned behind the existing 
 wall near the entrance to the houses and not in the pavement, thus  having 
 no adverse impact to pedestrians or the drivers exiting the  houses. There 
 will also be a further 30mph sign on the opposite side of the road and a 
 gateway feature which will be visible for drivers as they pass the signs 
 approaching the sovereign 
 

VIII. The proposed limit is now further into the village than before 
 In response: To locate the 30mph limit change at the previous location 
 would, based on DfT- Setting Local Speed Limits (2013), require the 
 30mph gateway at the other end, to move closer to the Cross Lane/ 
 Carr Lane junction. As the speed limit change on approach to and through 
 this junction has resulted in both lower speeds and a reduction in personal 
 injury collisions, this is something officers would not recommend. 
 
3.   Implications for the Council: 
 
3.1 Early Intervention and Prevention (EIP)  
  

None 
 
3.2  Economic Resilience (ER) 
  
 None 
 
3.3  Improving Outcomes for Children 
  

None 
 
3.4  Reducing demand of Services 
 
3.4.1 If the objections to this element of Speed Limit Order are upheld demand 
 for Officers and Ward Cllrs time will remain, as concerns will  continue to be  
 raised with them, by local residents, about the suitability of the speed 
 limit on A629 Lane Head Rd. 
 
3.4.2 If the objections to this element of the Speed Limit Order are over-ruled it 

will allow the speed limit to be changed and the re-introduction of the 30mph 
gateway signs for the downhill approach to Shepley Village  and the uphill 
approach to Cross Lane/Carr Lane junction, thus encouraging greater 
compliance. 

 
3.5 Legal/Financial or Human Resources 
 
3.5.1 If the objections to this element of the Speed Limit Order are upheld a 
 proportion of the secured district committee funding intended for the 
 signing and lining of this proportion of the scheme will be returned.  
 Page 10



 
 
 
4.   Consultees and their opinions 
 
4.1  Ward members were instrumental in the development of these 
 schemes, and were consulted on the proposals, prior to the formal 
 advertising of this order. They were fully supportive of the scheme. 
 
4.2 Consultation was undertaken with our Statutory Consultees, prior to the 
 formal advertising of this order, and no objections were received. 
 
4.3 Kirkburton and Denby Dale Ward Councillors have been consulted on 
 this report and their comments are as follows; 
 

Cllr Richard Smith 
“I have read the report and have exactly the same view as I had before.  

 
This stretch of the road under discussion is totally unsuited to a 30 mph 
limit   

  
As the report states accident rates are unchanged and I actually think trying 
to enforce the lower limit if it were to remain would lead to aggressive driving 
as it is very difficult to maintain such a slow speed either up or down this 
stretch of road  

 
Additionally as we proved at the public meeting  
The increase to 40 mph is widely supported by the vast majority of villagers   

 
I cannot emphasise in any stronger terms that this needs to happen” 
 
Cllr John Taylor 
“I remain supportive of the proposals, there has been a concerted campaign 
against the changes by a handful of local residents who I maintain a good 
relationship with but it is perhaps a truer indication of support for these 
proposals that only a small number of objections were actually received. 
The proposed changes will, as you say, introduce new speed limits signs at 
key gateway points both at Cliffe House but also importantly below Lane 
Head Farm which is the point above which we have the most accidents. 

 
This will be further improved by the proposed re-instatement of the 
Sovereign Quarry at the junction of Carr Lane & Lane Head Rd which will 
improve the visibility here and so hopefully help address some of the 
accidents at this point. 

 
I think it is probably worth also mentioning that a public meeting was held in 
Shepley on these proposals and that the majority attending were supportive 
of the changes and that it has also been the subject of a number of 
discussions at the Village Association across the last two years.” 
 

Cllr Bill Armer 
“Whilst I am aware of some limited opposition to the changes, it is my very 
clear impression that these proposals have majority support. I am in favour 
of the proposals.” 
 

Page 11



Cllr Jim Dodds 
“Thank you for your email and report together with the objections. As a 
Denby Dale Councillor, I am happy with the reduced speed limit in Birds 
Edge. I have no comment to make regarding the issues in the Kirkburton 
ward as these should be left to Kirkburton ward councillors.” 
 
Cllr Michael Watson 
“From Denby Dale perspective I am quite happy to support this scheme and 
I wouldn't presume to interfere with the business of the Kirkburton 
Councillors.” 

 
5.   Next steps  
  

If the objections to this Speed Limit Order are over-ruled, as soon as the 
order is legally sealed, the engineering works required to affect the speed 
limit changes will be programmed for implementation on site  
 
If the objections are upheld, the element of the advertised order referring to 
Lane Head Rd will be abandoned. The changes to the remaining lengths of 
road, as advertised, will be programmed of implementation.  
 
Officers will investigate the feasibility of additional signage and footpath 
concerns raised by objectors, as a separate request to the speed limit 
changes. 

 
6.   Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

Officer recommendation: the objections to the proposed Speed Limit 
Order are overruled and the scheme implemented as advertised.  
 
Reason: without the introduction of this element of the Speed Limit Order, 
Officer, and local Councillors will continue to receive concerns that the 
30mph limit isn’t fit for purpose and that the level of adherence to the limit is 
minimal.  
Neither will there be any opportunity to add additional signage to encourage 
compliance with the 30mph speed limit through Shepley Village and 
approaching Cross Lane / Carr lane junction.  

 
 
7.   Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation  
 

Portfolio Holders have been consulted and are in support of the officer’s 
recommendations to implement the Speed Limit Order as advertised. 

 
8.   Contact officer & relevant papers 
  
 Phillip Waddington 
 Principal Engineer, Streetscene 
 Tel: 01484 222100 
 Email: Phillip.waddington@kirklees.gov.uk 
 
 Appendix 1 – plans of proposed speed limits 
 Appendix 2 – Emails from 11 objectors 
 Appendix 3 – 1 email of support to the proposals 
 Appendix 4 – Plan showing before and after speeds 
 
 Page 12

mailto:Phillip.waddington@kirklees.gov.uk


9. Service Director responsible

Joanne Bartholomew 
Service Director - Commercial, Regulatory and Operational Services 
Tel: 01484 221000  
Email: joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk 

Page 13

mailto:joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk


Appendix 1

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Appendix 2

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Appendix 3

Page 41



Page 42



Appendix 4

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	8 Objection to (Speed Limit) (No 103) Order 2017, Proposed Speed Limit changes in the Sovereign/Birdsedge and Kirkburton Area



